



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Spill 2021321

Mesher, Jonathan <jonathan.mesher@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Wed, May 18, 2022 at 9:15 AM

To: Nisar Ghani <N.Ghani@iqaluit.ca>, "Jonathan.mesher@canada.ca" <Jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>

Cc: "karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Amy Elgersma <a.elgersma@iqaluit.ca>, Simon Doiron <S.Doiron@iqaluit.ca>, Joseph Brown <J.Brown@iqaluit.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello,

Thank you for the follow up report, if you wish to change the location of the monitoring station IQA-08, you will have to discuss it with the NWB. I believe it makes sense that IQA-08 be changed to the last point of control.

Regards,

Jonathan Mesher

Resource Management Officer, Nunavut Region

Crown Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada – CIRNAC

Jonathan.mesher@canada.ca

Fax: 867 979-6445

Cell #: 867-222-0118

[Quoted text hidden]